

Shaine Hatch

E shaine@squidtree.com

C 801.696.4126

W squidtree.com

G github.com/shaine

I'm a software developer.

I like what I do. So much so that I've been doing it for about 12 years! My focus is currently on architecting node ecosystems, and recently, the mobile web. I'm looking for a highly engaged team wanting to improve its architecture, cohesion, and developer effectiveness.

Experience

Overstock.com *(Dec 2013—Present)*

I serve as a **principal developer**, helping Overstock's web teams with the architecture of **isomorphic React** and sundry legacy apps. This entails designing **scalable code and culture** through training/documentation/mentorship, rigorous development standards, **project tooling**, and automation pursuing **continuous delivery**.

Digital Trike *(Jul 2008—Dec 2013)*

As a **senior web developer** at Digital Trike, I built websites and web apps for small-to-massive clients. My focus was on **mentoring junior devs** and running **technology research** projects to help remain competitive.

eBay *(Aug 2005—Jul 2008)*

I did many things at eBay, including **developing investigative tools** to research counterfeit claims, helping establish a specialized team to fight intellectual property theft, and working to shut down identity theft honeypots.

Buzzwords *(things I understand reasonably well)*

- ▶ Software architecture
- ▶ Application performance analysis
- ▶ React, Redux, ES Next, nodeJS
- ▶ Continuous delivery, Jenkins
- ▶ Webpack
- ▶ User experience analysis
- ▶ Search engine optimization
- ▶ Test/Behavior-driven development
- ▶ Accessibility, usability
- ▶ Google Analytics
- ▶ Mongo, MySQL, data modeling
- ▶ Rails, PHP, Java, Elm...
- ▶ macOS, iOS, Ubuntu
- ▶ vim 😬
- ▶ See more of my buzzwords at squidtree.com/radar

Education

University of Utah *(2005—2010)*

Computer Science *(Partial degree)*